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BEFORE THE CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
FOR THE CITY OF EL PASO. TEXAS

IN RE:

DOCKET NUMBER 23 EW 01 PP

(AMENDED) DISMISSAL ORDER

On May 23, 2023, the Disciplinary Appeal of Mitchell Beck was assigned to this Hearing

MITCHELL BECK

Officer. After initial contact with Mr. Beck, on June 2, 2023, Mr. Beck called this Hearing Officer
to inform her that he wished to dismiss his appeal because it no longer served him to appeal. He
confirmed his wish to dismiss his appeal by an e mail dated June 2, 2023, which is attached as
Exhibit A.

As a result of the request by MITCHELL BECK that he wants to dismiss his
appeals, the following order is entered.
IT IS ORDERED THAT:
The Civil Service Appeal of Mitchell Beck is hereby dismissed at Mr. Beck’s request.

Signed this 2™ day of June, 2023.
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PATRICIA L. PALAFOX,
HEARING OFFICER
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DISMISSAL ORDER

On May 23, 2023, the Disciplinary Appeal of Mitchell Beck was assigned to this Hearing
Officer. After initial contact with Mr. Beck, on June 2, 2023, Mr. Beck called this Hearing Officer
to inform her that he wished to dismiss his appeal because it no longer served him to appeal. He
confirmed his wish to dismiss his appeal by an ¢ mail dated June 2, 2023, which is attached as
Exhibit A,

As a result of the request by Ramiro Vega that he wants to dismiss his appeals,
the following order is entered.

IT IS ORDERED THAT:

The Civil Service Appeal of Mitchell Beck is hereby dismissed at Mr. Beck’s request.
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PATRICIA L. PALAFOX,
HEARING OFFICER

Signed this 2™ day of June, 2023,
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Mitchall Beck inishmitch2325@gmail.com
Re: Civil Service Appeal 23-EW-01 PP

Date: June 2, 2023 at3:37 PM
Te: Patricia Palafox pelafoxpatricia@sbcglobal.net

I would like to withdraw my appeal at this time. Thank you for your lime. Thank you for your time,
On Fi, Jun 2, 2023 at 2:27 PM Patricia Palafox <palaloxpatricia@ lobal.net> wrote:

Dear Mr, Back:

You were to conlact me today to let ma know if you have a representative. | have not heard from you yel. Please let me know the
slatus of your search. Because of deadlines set by the Civil Service Commission, | cannot wait much longer but | would like to
know what is happening.

Sincarsly,

Patricia L Palafox
Hearing OHicer

On May 28, 2023, at 553 PM_ Mitchell Beck <lrishmitch2325@qamail.com: wrals

Yes. | received it

On Thu, May 25, 2023 at 5:20 PM Patricia Palafox <palafoxpatricia@shenlobal.net- wrote
Dear Mr Beck

This confirms our telephane conference today You slated tha! you had not had time 1o review your e mails so you had not seen
ming [ asked if you had & representative and you asked me for an additional week lo conlinue your search. 1 asked that you
conlact ma by June 2, 2023 to lel me know if vou have a reprasentative Jf Yyou do get a representalive, plaase have the
reprasentative contact me and Matthew Marquez to lot us know that he/she are reprasenting you.

Please confirm you received thls e mail so that | know you got it.

Sincerely,

Patricia L. Palafox
Hearing Officer
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